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JAN 14 1985
Docket No. 50-361/362

MEMORANDUM FOR: G. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

FROM: H. Rood, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3,
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
DATE & TIME: Thurdsay, January 17, 1985, @ 1:00 PM
LOCATION: 6507 Maryland National Bank Building
Bethesda, MD
PURPOSE: Discuss San Onofre 2/3 Steam Generator Tube
Inspections
PARTICIPANTS*: NRC SCE
B. D. Liaw F. Nandy
C. Y. Chan B. Duncil
H. Conrad J. Mundis
H. Rood et. al.
P. Wu
J. Raja
E

R. Bennett, Et. Al.

/5/

Harry Rood, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy",
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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Meeting Notice Distribution
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ACRS-16

OELD, Attorney

EJordan

RHeischman

FIngram, PA

Receptionist (Only if meeting is held in Bethesda)
Project Manager

Licensing Assistant

cc: Licensee Service List



